MERCY-MEMORIAL

Medical Center i

United States Wuclear Regulatory Commission e E§

Region III-Materials Licensing Section ?

799 Roosevelt Road o

Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137 &3
N

Re: Amendment to materials license # 21-04177-01 i

Attention: Evelyn Matson EA
o

Dear Ms. Matson,

Mercy-Memorial Medical Center, Inc.- Mercy Division would like to amend its
present NRC license to reflect the following changes:

Item 6b: Radioactive Materials
Add: 1-125 as a 300 mCi. sealed source for use with bone mineral analysis
equipment.
Item 8: Training and experience
Add: Dr. Lim for use of the bone mineral analysis unit on site
(see license #21-12275-02)
Item 9: Instrumentation
Add: Lunar Radiation Corporation Model SP-2 rectilinear (I-125)

forearm scanner (bone mineral analysis)

We wish to receive the I-125 bone mineral analysis equipment and source at our
facility from Borgess Medical Center (materials license #21-12275-02) for use on
dialysis patients. The package receipt procedures would be the same as
previously listed in our materials license. We request an exemption from 10 CFR
35.14 b(3) to enable us to receive the source from Borgess Medical Center.

Our check for the $120.00 amendment processing fee is enclosed. Please contact
Mr. Tony Mason (Medical Radiation Physicist) at (313) 662-3197 with questions
concerning information listed above.
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Sincerely,
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Richard Muir j £ o
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